

# Student Congress – General Meeting Agenda

Wednesday, September 19, 2018 @ 3:15 - 4:45 PM – 'Iliahi 123ABC

Student Congress Members:

Present	Absent	Congress Member	Club/Organization	Proxy
x		Allyson Villanueva (ambv42)	ASKCC Student Congress President	
x		Russia Famorca (dfamorca)	ASKCC Student Congress Vice President	
x		Dessa Lyn Millon (dessalyn)	ASKCC Student Congress Secretary	
	x	Vacant	ASKCC Student Congress Treasurer	
x		Griffin Jiroudek (jiroudek)	ASKCC Student Congress Public Relations	
x		Shannon Sakaue(sks78)	ASKCC Student Congress Faculty Advisor	
x		Carolyn Coke (ccoke)	Anime Club	
		<i>none</i>	Bayanihan Club	
	x	Azumi Hasegawa (azumi777)	Board of Student Activities (BOSA)	
	x	Nicole Pomare (npomare)	Board of Student Publications (BOSP)	
x		Portia Yee (yeep)	Chemistry Club: Ungraduated Cylinders	
	x	<i>none</i>	Civics Club	

x		Quinn Patrick O'Malley (qomalley)	Ecology Club	Keanu Rochette-Yu Tsuen (keanuryt)
	x	<i>none</i>	Economics and Business Club	
x		Abbigail Trowbridge (amt4)	Engineers for a Sustainable World @ KCC Chapter	
	x	<i>none</i>	Every Nation Campus	
	x	Lauren Taylor (laurennt)	Health Promotions Team	
x		Halley-Ann Natividad (halley2)	Ho'opili Hawaiian Club	
	x	<i>none</i>	HOSA (Future Health Professionals)	
	x	<i>none</i>	Information, Communication & Technology Club (ICT Club)	
	x	<i>none</i>	KapCC Accounting Club	
	x	<i>none</i>	Kapiolani Association of Research in Microbiology (KARM)	
	x	<i>none</i>	Korean Culture Club	
	x	Cas Ghotane (ghotanem)	Math Club	
x		Tia Chong Kee (tiack)	Movie Club	
x		Romina Escano (raescano)	New Media Arts (NMA) Club	Annalea James (annalea)

x		Maria McClellan (mariahmc)	Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society	
	x	<i>none</i>	Physics Club	
	x	Nicole Nakamura (nhnaka)	Rad Tech Club at KCC	
	x	<i>none</i>	Students Nursing Association	
x		Loreto Mendoza (loretom)	Warriors Assistance League	
x		Mizuki Ebihara (mizuki7)	Member at Large	

<b>Guests</b>		
<b>Name</b>	<b>UH Email</b>	<b>Organization</b>
Brenda Ivelisse	ivelisse	Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs (VCSA)
Vern Ogata	vogata	Student Success Coordinator
Karl Naito	knaito	CELTT Coordinator

	Discussion	Time	Action
Meeting Called	Called to Order at 3:18 P.M. – President, A. Villanueva		
Approval of minutes	<p><i>Moderated by Ally Villanueva</i></p> <p>Minutes of: September 05, 2018</p> <p>Motion: Loreto Mendoza Second: Portia Yee Voting: 7 unanimously approved</p>	5 minutes	
President Update	<p><i>Moderated by Ally Villanueva</i></p> <p>UH Student Caucus</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● The leaders from each campus of UH talk about ideas what they want to focus on for the year <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Transportation , U-PASS, mental health (official standards of mental health counselors)</li> <li>○ Open educational resources (free textbooks)</li> <li>○ Affordability (food security, emergency funds)</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p>UHCC Student Leaders Seminar</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Focused more towards community colleges</li> <li>● John Morton (VP of UHCC's) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ How us students can succeed</li> <li>○ How much students graduate from stem program, transfer students, etc...</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	5 minutes	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Meet leaders from different colleges, a lot of bonding as well</li> </ul>		
VCSA Updates	<p><i>Moderated by Brenda Ivelisse</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● 6,888 students (currently)</li> <li>● Recruiting a second mental health counselor, closing October 1st, at least by mid November for someone to get hired</li> </ul>	2 minutes	
Advisor Updates	<p><i>Moderated by Shannon Sakaue</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Introductions <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ RIOS need to be updated by <b>September 30th</b></li> <li>○ If you do not renew, you will lose voting rights and won't be noticed by the official colleges, you go to BOSA Alphonse Gonzales the advisor</li> <li>○ Renew status'</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Official RIO's for 2018-2019 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Bayanihan Club</li> <li>○ New Media Arts Club</li> <li>○ Radiologic Technology Club</li> <li>○ Ungraduated Cylinders Club</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Training Interests <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Training opportunities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Mini model training a half hour before the meeting</li> <li>■ All of us get together for a large group of training (Use to do Roberts Rule before)</li> </ul> </li> <li>○ Ideas</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	8 minutes	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Leadership (how to be a better leader)</li> <li>■ How to do taxes?</li> <li>■ Public Speaking</li> <li>■ Tutoring</li> <li>■ Time Management</li> <li>■ Scholarship Applications</li> <li>■ Budgeting and Money Management</li> </ul>		
Candidate Election	<p><i>Moderated by Russia Famorca</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Treasurer Candidate - Brissa Flores <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Enjoy being part of community being involved, helping other</li> <li>○ Harvesting Hope - a club in high school that would work with neighborhood gardens to share their produce</li> <li>○ Attended college in California and was introduced to student government, got introduced to Student Congress by Shannon</li> <li>○ Likes to have an open mind</li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p>Q: What positions were you in for student council? Student Ambassador and Student Regent</p> <p>Q: If you were to be a color what would you be and why? Yellow because it seems smiley and bright, awkward [mustard yellow]</p> <p>Discussion/Opinions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Not afraid to ask questions in Chemistry class</li> </ul>	5 minutes	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Shows commitment when she mentioned in her speech about being involved</li> <li>- Harvesting Hope - participated for several years and that shows commitment</li> </ul> <p>Motion: Quinn Patrick O'Malley  Second: Griffin Jiroudek  Voting: 11 in favor (unanimously)</p>		
<p>Student Success Pathway</p>	<p><i>Moderated by Veronica Ogata - Student Success Coordinator of KCC</i></p> <p>Student Success Pathway is a campus wide initiative that started 2 years ago</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Had student input</li> <li>● UHCC campuses have 4 phases, KCC decided that we need to have 6 phases (Connect, Prepare, Engage, Learn, Achieve, and Thrive)</li> <li>● Each student here has a personalized experience to this pathway</li> <li>● Mission: No ke kaha ke kuleana</li> <li>● Vision: Ne'epapa</li> <li>● Brief history <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Back in 2011, Math and English students were not at the college level</li> <li>○ Discovered these students took a certain course just to get into a 100 level course</li> <li>○ #1 recommendation was they needed a student success center where students can be successful</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>15 minutes</p>	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ At the end of the journey, student success didn't occur in the center, it occurred in the campus community</li> <li>○ Several years later, her position was formed</li> <li>● Shannon's Explanation <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Yellow bubble of "connect": How does the college connect to students?</li> <li>○ Red bubble of "prepare": How do we prepare students for college?</li> <li>○ Green bubble of "engage": How do we engage in the campus?</li> <li>○ Purple Bubble of "Learn": How do we learn?</li> <li>○ Blue Bubble of "Achieve": How do we achieve in reaching our goals?</li> <li>○ Orange Bubble of "Thrive": How do we succeed after college?</li> </ul> </li> <li>● Joining this committee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ If you want your voice to be heard about any of the pathways</li> </ul> </li> </ul>		
Printing Idea	<p><i>Moderated by Karl Naito - Coordinator of CELTT (Center of Excellence and Learning and Teaching Technology)</i></p> <p>This topic came out of the student survey from Spring 2018. The results indicated approximately 75% of students use campus computers in the library.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Executive team approached earlier about expanding self service copying that the library</li> </ul>	20 minutes	

	<p>offers “can we expand this area to other places on campus?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Had meeting with library staff, came to agreement that if it were to be expanded, the payment for the cards that students use would need to be reviewed</li><li>● If self service copy machines were made available in other locations, some group has to be responsible for those machines (ex: toner needs to be replaced, paper jammed, payment card issues, etc) someone has to be there</li><li>● Where can this be located ideas; student congress, BOSA, BLT Lab area where they already have students and staff available</li><li>● Students thoughts:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ Students have class in Manele, yet their instructors require things to be printed, so sometimes it is hard to run to the library in a 15 minute break</li><li>○ Really want this idea to happen</li><li>○ More convenient to be in Labs, or STEM Building because they already have lab monitors that are available for assistance</li><li>○ STEM center do have a print station which was very handy, especially because their hours are extended beyond the library hours</li></ul></li></ul>		
--	---	--	--

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ STEM center is the only place that agreed with the library to use their payment card</li> <li>○ Cost is approximately \$8000 per print station would include a new printer, card service and initial set up</li> <li>○ Q: What other locations are open late? Koa lab is open until 4:30 - 9:30 PM (Monday-Thursday), and 9:00 AM - 7:00 PM (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)</li> <li>○ Only for KCC students</li> </ul>		
Student Poll	<p><i>Moderated by Griffin Jiroudek</i></p> <p>Not only to get data to get support some initiatives we have but also to let you all know we value your time here and want to hear your voice!</p> <p>Topic: Food Mood</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Considering that a Subway sandwich is \$5-7, if I could pay for one flat rate on a bento/lunchbox, the most I would spend is...</li> <li>● If I had a bento box/lunch, I would want these 3 things...</li> <li>● If I were to go to a morning cafe, I would be interested in these breakfast items... (foods/beverages)</li> </ul>	20 minutes	
RIO Updates	<p><i>Moderated by Russia Famorca</i></p> <p>Ecology Club</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Waste Audit 24hr snapshot</li> <li>● 8 different areas collecting rubbish</li> </ul>	10 minutes	

- Janitors are collecting rubbish and bringing them to the collection area
- 4 categories of space: Student use buildings, ohia Cafeteria, upstairs, rubbish by chapel
- 6-7 categories just for plastics
- Try to make campus more sustainable as a place
- Quinn Patrick O'Malley will be writing a report in the coming weeks to share the results of the Waste Audit
- Waste Survey (sent out in email this morning from the VCSA Office) to collect student opinions on waste (both personal opinion and general opinions)
- Every student that takes the survey will be put into a raffle, prizes included traveling utensils and hydroflasks
- Ecology club members and other students helping out and Alex Lum has been helping all day
- Q: What is the craziest thing found in the trash? Probably would have to be a Master lock, also an apple remote control and slugs!
- Sustainable Coastlines Hawaii - Saturday (Makua Beach in Waianae)

Bayanihan Club

- Had a picnic today started at 12pm ended around 2pm
- Meetings are TBA
- Please email the advisor Precious Arao ([araop@hawaii.edu](mailto:araop@hawaii.edu)) if you would like to join

Nahuopapa

- Environmental stories

- Aloha week in the last week of November
- Thinking of having an intercampus event with the Ethics Studies Dept. at UH
- Doing service with Diamond Head

Anime Club

- No large updates, but are renewing RIO status tomorrow

Student Nursing Association (SNA)

- Coffee with SNA, twice per semester
  - October 2 at 8:00 AM in the Kopiko Courtyard
  - Money will go to graduation preparation

New Media Arts Club (NMA)

- Portfolio Show: Event at the end of every spring semester, very expensive, need to do fundraising.
- Making gift cards and Halloween stickers (starting in late October), early November

Ungraduated Cylinders

- Event in Kahala Mall October 22nd, you can see some science in action
- Need funding for snacks for their webinar

Ho'opili Club

- Working with the advisor (Michaelyn Nakoa) to build attendance

Engineers for a Sustainable World Club (ESW)

- Thinking of some cool projects: CAD workshop, 3D printing sustainable by re-using plastic
- Still thinking of more events to do for the rest of the school year

	<p>Phi Theta Kappa Honors Society (PTK)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pads and Tampons in the bathrooms, used a lot lately, so PTK needs to find more funding to sustain the project</li> <li>• Voter Registration: September 24th and 25th, outside the library until 2pm. Please bring appropriate identification.</li> </ul>		
Adjournment	4:34 PM		
Upcoming Meeting	<p>Wednesday, October 03, 2018</p> <p>'Iliahi 123 ABC @ 3:15-4:45 PM</p>		
Minutes Taken by	<p>Dessa Lyn Millon</p> <p><i>2018-2019 ASKCC - Student Congress Secretary</i></p>		